



Alexander Rennie

Designer, Illustrator, Animator

www.alexwrennie.com

[linkedin.com/pub/
alexander-rennie/53/b83/3b3](https://www.linkedin.com/pub/alexander-rennie/53/b83/3b3)

ComEd

Sylvan
Learning
Learning feels good.

TrackOFF

98ROCK
97.9 baltimore

Who Am I?

My job is not only to give clients what they want, but what they need. Through an extensive discovery process, I interview clients to learn everything I can about them, and find creative solutions to help make them stand above their competitors. I've worked with a variety of satisfied clients including Sylvan Learning, University of Maryland Center for Environmental Science, Shriners Hospital for Children, and Royal Farms. This, and my ability to work effectively on any team, allows me to produce results that are on-time, within budget and always leaves the client happy.

Outside of work I enjoy a variety of social events from board game nights, hosting Super Smash Brothers parties, going to conventions, museums and skiing. My hobbies include video games, watching Anime, painting, cooking, reading and collecting art books from shows or video games that I've enjoyed.

Education

Rochester Institute of Technology

Bachelor of Fine Arts

New Media Design & Imaging

New Media Club

Mentor Program

Deans List 2011 & 2012

Skills

Mac & Windows

Adobe Creative Suite

Cinema 4D

Camtasia

Illustration

Motion Graphics for 2D & 3D

HTML & CSS

Work Experience

Mindgrub Tech.

Design Lead | 2016 - Present

As a design lead I am in charge of multiple projects at once from start to finish, monitoring their progress, talking scope and progress with clients, and ensuring those projects meet the standards that our clients expect. I also create all the motion graphics videos for the entire company.

alex+tom

Multi-Media Designer | 2014 - 2016

I created a variety of design assets based on the clients needs which ranged from web, mobile design.

a2z, Inc.

Web Designer/Developer | 2012 - 2014

I created a variety of design assets based on the clients needs which ranged from web, mobile design.